NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-02033

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators and
the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse

DATE May 16, 2002 \%
SUBJECT: Monroe County, Florida, Probation Terminati %Q

RE: W-02015, dated February 27, 2

2002. The Monroe County Board p on April 23 that addressed the necessary

FEMA has notified unincorporated Monroe County munlty Number 125129, that the
community will not be placed on probatiq |ch as &Cheduled to take effect on May 31,
steps to avoid probation.

Since the community be aced on probation, the $50.00 Probation Surcharge fee will
not have to be d renewal policies after May 31, 2002.

As alw o contact your Program Coordinator with any questions.

Ny

cc:  Vendors
Suggested Routing:  Data Processing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program



